

Implementation Plan

Project 2021-05 Modifications to PRC-023 Reliability Standard PRC-023-6

Deleted: (Draft)

Applicable Standard(s)

- PRC-023-6 –Transmission Relay Loadability

Requested Retirement(s)

- PRC-023-5 – Transmission Relay Loadability

Applicable Entities

- Transmission Owner
- Generator Owner
- Distribution Provider
- Planning Coordinator

General Considerations

None.

Effective Date

Where approval by an applicable governmental authority is required, Reliability Standard PRC-023-6 shall become effective on the later of: (i) the first day of the first calendar after the effective date of the applicable governmental authority's order approving the standard or as otherwise provided for by the applicable governmental authority; or (ii) the effective date of Reliability Standard PRC-023-5.

Where approval by an applicable governmental authority is not required, Reliability Standard PRC-023-6 shall become effective on the later of: (i) the first day of the first calendar quarter after the date the standard is adopted by the NERC Board of Trustees or as otherwise provided for in that jurisdiction; or (ii) the effective date of Reliability Standard PRC-023-5.

Retirement Date

The version of Reliability Standard PRC-023 then in effect shall be retired immediately prior to the effective date of the proposed Reliability Standard PRC-023-6.

Deleted: The first day of the first calendar quarter after the date the standard is adopted by the NERC Board of Trustees or as otherwise provided for in that jurisdiction.¶

Deleted: -5

Initial Performance Date

Each Planning Coordinator shall conduct its first assessment under Reliability Standard PRC-023-6 within the next calendar year after the effective date or within 15 months of their last assessment under PRC-023-4 or PRC-023-5, whichever occurs first.

Time Period to Address New Designations

Each Transmission Owner, Generator Owner, and Distribution Provider that owns circuits that become applicable to this standard pursuant to Requirement R6 shall become compliant with R1 through R5 on the later of the first day of the first calendar quarter 39 months following notification by the Planning Coordinator of a circuit's inclusion on a list of circuits per application of Attachment B, or the first day of the first calendar year in which any criterion in Attachment B applies, unless the Planning Coordinator removes the circuit from the list before the applicable effective date.

- Deleted: Prior Implementation Plan**
- Deleted: N/A.**
- Deleted: with**
- Deleted: y**
- Deleted: identified by the Planning Coordinator pursuant to**
- Deleted: meet R1**

- Deleted: (Draft)**
- Deleted: 4**
- Deleted: 02**
- Deleted: June September**